From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 11:20 AM
To: DWD MB DET BWT DW Employer Inquiries
Cc: Hardeman, Lee; Thompson, Barbara
. Subject: WI WARN Act Notification
Attachments: WI WARN Act Notification; WARN Act - Job List as of 5.2.18.pdf

Sent on behalf of Lee Hardeman, SVP-Director, HR Governance for First Citizens Bank.

Via regular mail and email

EGEIVE
@ First
‘ Citizens MAY 0 2 2018
Bank
By
May 2, 2018

Department of Workforce Development
Dislocated Worker Unit

PO Box 7972

Madison, WI 53707

Dear Sir or Madam:
Pursuant to Wisconsin’s Business Closing and Mass Layoff (Wl WARN Act), and the federal Worker Adjustment and

Retraining Notification Act, notification is hereby given that a mass layoff will occur at two of First-Citizens Bank & Trust
Company's (First Citizens) corporate Wisconsin locations:

Brown Deer Corporate Glendale Corporate
4000 West Brown Deer Road 501 West Northshore Drive
Brown Deer, Wl 53209 Glendale, W153217

As required by law, below please find the following information, updated since our original Notice dated April 9, 2018:
e A series of covered terminations at the above locations are expected to occur beginning June 8, 2018 and will

continue through September 2018.

e All affected associates will be notified in writing at least 60 calendar days prior to each termination date. Those
whose positions are being eliminated July 2 will receive their WARN notices via email May 2.

e At this time, we do not have exact numbers of affected associates, but we anticipate at least 100 impacted workers
between the two corporate locations between June 8 and the end of September.

e Position eliminations will be permanent.

e First Citizens is a non-union company. Bumping rights do not exist.

e AsofJuly 2, the Bank will have engaged in 18 WARN-covered terminations. (See attached updated listing.)

e Additional WARN-covered layoffs will be scheduled in the months to come.



e First Citizens will ensure that employees will be paid all earned wages and agreed upon benefits at the time of their
termination.

If you need additional information, please contact me at 919.716.4478. Please direct media inquiries to Barbara
Thompson, Director of Corporate Communications & Brand Marketing at 919.716.2716.

Sincerely,
Lee Hardeman | SVP-Director, HR Governance
Human Resources | First Citizens Bank

FCB Mail Code: FCC-15 | 4300 Six Forks Road | Raleigh, NC 27609

919.716.4478 phone
888.255.5082 fax

Attachments
Cc: Barbara Thompson

| 1
ﬁi FirstCitizensBank

forever first"

This electronic mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the
electronic mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this electronic mail in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
electronic mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return mail.

Visit us online at www firstcitizens.com or call 1-888-FC DIRECT (1.888.323.4732).

First Citizens Bank. Forever First?.

Member FDIC.




o0
L]

T N = A A A AN A A A

uno)
uonisod

8T02/8/9
8T0¢/8/9
810¢/2/L
810T/T/L
8102/8/9
8102/8/9
8T0T/8/9
8T0Z/8/9
810Z/8/9
8T0Z/T/L
8T0Z/T/L
810T/7/L
8T0Z/8/9
810Z/8/9
8102/8/9
810Z/2/L
9ledg
uoljeuIwd |
pa32adxy

1M

91Eels

3|epu3|D
J3aQ umoug
J3aQ umoug
J3ag umoug
193ag umaoug
J3ag umoug
193Q umoug
133Q umoug
133 umoug
193Q umoug

3|epus|n
199 umoug
133Q umo.g

3JepuU3D
J93Q umoug

9|epus|n

A

9ALIJ 210YSYLION 1S9M TOS
peoy 139g umoug 1sepn 000
peoy 139g umo.g 1S 000
peoy 133Q umoJg 1S3/ 000F
peoy J2aq umoug 159\ 000t
peoy Jsaq umoug 159\ 000t
peoy Js3g umoug 153\ 000t
peoy J93g umoig 1S9 000
peoy J93g umoig 159 0001
peoy 493 umoug 1S90 000t

SALIQ 940YSYLION 1S3 TOS
PeOY J93@ umo.g 1s9/\ 000
peoy J93Q umoug 153\ 0001

SALIQ SJ0YSYLION 1S9M TOS
peoy Jaag umoig 1S3/ 000

AALIQ SJOYSYMION 159M TOS

SS94pPpPY 1994185

21e40040) 9|epUl|D
a1e10di0) J8aQ umolig
91e40d10) J9aq umolg
@1eJ10d107) J@3(Q umolg
91e40d10D) 199Q umoag
91e10du0) 193 umoug
21e40di0) Ja3Qg umoug
21eJ40di0) J93Q umoug
2]eJ10dio) Jeaq umoug
21e40di0D) J93Q UuMoug

21eJ0di0) 9|EpUI|D
a1e40d10) 199 uMmolg
21e40d10) 133 umo.g

21e10dJ0) 3jEpPUSID
@1eJ0d107) 193 UMO.g

o1el0dio) 3jepus|D

awepN uopeso]

[El0]1 puein

[[ J2uUlel -]
SU0I123]|0D-Pe3T WE3]-IM
uol1esiA ssoT - dns-IMm
}negaq - dns-|m
SU01393||0] - dNS-|M

2ads 2oueinssy AljenD-|m
29ds uonesIA SSOT-IM
Jadsg uoddns ueo7-|m
1sAjeuy sAS ulwIpy UBOT-|AN
| J0SS2204d MOJIST-| M

day sa1as usodag-im
J2ds UBROT UOIIINIISUOD-| A\
[1 10339[]0D- I\
J0129[|0D-IM\

J0123[|90-IM\

23ds ulwpy Ysed-Im

SlLL qor

8T0Z ‘2 AInf puB §TOT ‘g 2UN[ :S91BP UOII_UIWI|J UOIHSO4 UMOU)

QT0T “z AeIAl JO Se U0I3e20] Aq S3[13 qOf UMOUY — 19V NYVM

Auedwo) 1sn4] R jueg suazind-1s4id4

luswyoeny








